
2525 CIRCLE DRIVE • SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361 • (308) 630-6243 • FAX (308) 630-6294

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers

 2525 Circle Drive
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

Monday, July 10, 2023
 6:00 PM

1.    Roll Call:  

2. Nebraska open Meetings Act: For all interested parties, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act 
is posted on a bulletin board at the south wall of the council chambers.

3. Notice of Changes in the Agenda by the City Manager: Additions may not be made to 
this agenda less than 24-hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under item 4 
of this agenda.

4. Citizens with Items not Scheduled on the Regular Agenda: As required by State Law, no item 
may be considered under this item unless the Planning Commission determines that the matter 
requires an emergency action.

5. Approval of the Planning Commission Minutes From:
A June 12, 2023

6. Public Hearing :
A Planning Commission to consider and take action on a Special Use Permit Application by Tim 

Reganis

7. Staff Reports:
A (Informational Only)

8. Schedule Meeting:
A Confirm next meeting date: August 14, 2023

9. Adjourn

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 1 / 18



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 10, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Appr. Min.1

June 12, 2023

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 2 / 18



    PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 
    REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 
    June 12, 2023 
    SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 
 
 
     The Planning Commission for the City of Scottsbluff met in regular scheduled meeting on Monday, 
June 12, 2023 at 6:00 PM in the Scottsbluff City Council Chambers at 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 
Nebraska. A notice of the meeting was published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general circulation 
in the city, on June 1, 2023. The notice stated the date, time, and location of the meeting, that the 
meeting was open to the public, and that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation 
to attend should contact the Development Services office. An agenda was kept current and available for 
public inspection at the Development Services office, provided the Planning Commission can modify the 
agenda at the meeting if it is determined that an emergency so required. A copy of the agenda packet 
was delivered to each Planning Commission member. 
 

1 Chair Becky Estrada called the meeting to order at 6:06 PM. Roll call consisted of the following 
members being present, Becky Estrada, Dave Gompert, Kendall Palu, Jerry Stricker, Linda 
Redfern (Alternate). “Absent”:  Dana Weber, Jim Zitterkopf, Angie Aguallo, Henry Huber, Callan 
Wayman. City Officials present were Zachary Glaubius, Development Services Director, and Gary 
Batt, Code Administrator II.  

2 Estrada informed those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a copy was located 
on the south wall of the Council Chambers. 

3 Acknowledgement of any changes in the agenda: None. 
4 Business not on the agenda: None. 
5 The minutes from the April 10, 2023 meeting were reviewed. Conclusion: a motion was made by 

Palu and seconded by Stricker to approve the minutes from April 10, 2023 meeting. “Yeas:” 
Becky Estrada, Linda Redfern, Kendall Palu, Dave Gompert, Jerry Stricker. “Nays:” None 
“Absent”:  Dana Weber, Callan Wayman, Jim Zitterkopf, Angie Aguallo, Henry Huber. The motion 
carried.  

6 Estrada introduced Item 6A regarding a public hearing to consider the final plat of Lot 24A, 
Hillerege Addition. Estrada opened the public hearing at 6:07 PM. Glaubius stated the final plat 
is a simple replat of two pieces of land. Glaubius stated this type of replat is typically done 
administratively, however in the case of Lot 24A, the new lot did not meet the 3 acre minimum 
size of the R-1B district. Glaubius stated the land was originally platted in the 1940s and was 
subdivided incorrectly at some point. Stricker asked if this was how the City typically handled 
lots that did not meet the minimum area requirement. Glaubius stated the City has a precedent 
of approved replats which bring lots closer to conformance when the originally lots were platted 
before the zoning ordinance was adopted or the land came into the city’s zoning jurisdiction. 
Glaubius stated that staff recommended a positive recommendation on approval of the final 
plat. Estrada closed the public hearing at 6:15 PM. 

7 Conclusion: Motion by Stricker to make a positive recommendation on the approval of the final 
plat of Lot 24A, Hillerege Addition, seconded by Palu. “Yeas:” Becky Estrada, Linda Redfern, 
Kendall Palu, Dave Gompert, Jerry Stricker. “Nays:” None “Absent”:  Dana Weber, Callan 
Wayman, Jim Zitterkopf, Angie Aguallo, Henry Huber. The motion carried. 

8 Estrada introduced Item 7 regarding staff reports. Glaubius stated he had received agenda items 
for a July Planning Commission meeting  

9 Item 8: Planning Commission confirmed the next meeting date of July 10, 2023. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 3 / 18



10 Item 9: Adjournment 
11 Adjournment: Motion by Stricker, seconded by Palu to adjourn meeting at 6:39 PM. “Yeas:” 

Becky Estrada, Linda Redfern, Kendall Palu, Dave Gompert, Jerry Stricker. “Nays:” None 
“Absent”:  Dana Weber, Callan Wayman, Jim Zitterkopf, Angie Aguallo, Henry Huber. The motion 
carried. 
 

 
_______________________. 
Becky Estrada, Chairperson 
 
 
___________________   ___. 
Zachary Glaubius, Secretary 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 4 / 18



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 10, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Pub Hear1

Planning Commission to consider and take action on a Special Use 
Permit Application by Tim Reganis

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 5 / 18



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 6 / 18



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 7 / 18



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 8 / 18



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 9 / 18



City of Scottsbluff Planning Commission    

Development Services Staff Report – Zachary Glaubius 

Prepared on: July 3, 2023  For Hearing of: July 10, 2023 
 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 
A. Applicant: Tim Reganis 

2006 E. Overland Drive 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361 

 
B. Property 

Owner:  Same as Applicant 
 

C. Proposal: Special Use Permit to sell automobiles and motorcycles at 1125 E. 27th Street  
 
D. Legal Description: Tract of Unplatted land in the Southeast Corner of the Southwest Quarter of 

Section 13, Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6th PM 
 

E. Location: 1125 E. 27th Street 
 

F. Existing Zoning & Land Use: C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial 
 

G. Size of Site: Approximately 3.98 Acres  
II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

A. General Neighborhood/Area Land Uses and Zoning: 
Direction From 

Subject Site 
Future Land Use 

Designation 
Current Zoning 

Designation 
Surrounding 
Development 

North Highway 26 
Commercial 

C-2 Neighborhood & 
Retail Commercial 

Vacant Land 

East Highway 26 
Commercial/ WNCC 
& Surrounding Area 

C-2 Neighborhood & 
Retail Commercial / 
R-1 Single Family 
Residential 

WNCC and Vacant 
land 

South Residential R-1A Single Family 
Residential 

Single Family 
Dwellings 

West Highway 26 
Commercial 

C-2 Neighborhood & 
Retail Commercial 

Reganis Honda 
Dealership 

 
B. Relevant Case History 

1. In 2014, a special use permit for auto sales and service was approved for the adjacent 
Honda Dealership at 1117 E. 27th Street.  
 

III. ANALYSIS 
A. Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan currently shows the 

site as Highway 26 Commercial. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 10 / 18



B. Traffic & Access:  
1. Primary access to the property would be via the existing curb cut on 27th Street. 
2. Secondary access to the property would be via the existing curb cut on 12th Avenue.  

C. Utilities 
1. Water, Sewer, and Stormwater are located in the 27th Street Right-of-Way. 
2. Water is also located in the 12th Avenue Right-of-Way 
3. Sewer is also located in the platted alley bisecting the property. 

D. Zoning 
1. Per 25-3-14 C, Auto sales and service is a special permit use in the C-2 Neighborhood 

and Retail Commercial Zoning District.  
 

IV. STAFF COMMENTS 
A. Pending the decision on the SUP, the applicant will request an alley vacation when platting the 

land. 
B. A special permit is assigned to the business owner and not the land itself.  
C. Per 25-13-3, the Planning Commission may issue a special permit for the use of a lot, tract of 

land, building, or structure in circumstances and a manner authorized by other articles of this 
chapter if the Commission finds the proposed use: 

a. Provides a service required by the neighborhood or community and is consistent with 
sound principles of land use; 

b. Will not be injurious to the use of neighboring lots, tracts of land, buildings, or 
structures; 

c. Will not create special hazards or problems for the area in which it is located; 
d. Is related to and harmonious with the general plan for the area in which it is located, as 

indicated by this chapter 
e. Otherwise, is in accordance with the intents and purposes of this chapter. The 

Commission may make the use which is authorized in the special permit subject to 
reasonable conditions which in the discretion of the Planning Commission are necessary 
to carry out the intents and purposes of this chapter. 

 
V. FINDINGS OF FACT 

A. Findings of Fact to Recommend Its Approval May Include: 
1. The Comprehensive Plan identifies the area as Highway 26 Commercial. 
2. Auto mobile sales and service represent services that are required by the community 

and the use is consistent with the surrounding zonings and uses. 
3. The use will not be injurious to neighboring uses. 
4. The use will not create special hazards or problems. 
5. The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map supports the use. 
6. The use is in accordance with the intents and purposes of the Code. 

 
B. Findings of Fact to Not Recommend Approval May Include:  

1.  None   
 

VI. STAFF RECCOMENDATION 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 11 / 18



A. Staff recommends Planning Commission recommend the approval of the special use permit to 
Tim Reganis for automobile sales and service at 1125 E. 27th Street.     

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 12 / 18



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 13 / 18



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 14 / 18



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 15 / 18



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 16 / 18



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 10, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Staff Rep1

(Informational Only)

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 17 / 18



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 10, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Meet1

Confirm next meeting date: August 14, 2023

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/10/2023 Page 18 / 18


